VILLAGE OF STICKNEY



Daniel A. O'Reilly

Village President

Monty Horne Jeff Walik 6533 West Pershing Road Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 Phone - 708-749-4400 Fax - 708-749-4451

> Village Trustees Deborah E. Morelli Jeff White

Kurt Kasnicka Village Treasurer

REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, July 17, 2012

Meeting Agenda

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call
- 4. Approve Minutes of Previous Special Session Meeting
- 5. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting
- 6. Authorize Payment of Bills
- 7. Motion to Close Bidding on Street Rehabilitation Program Phase 6 a. Open bids on hand
- 8. Motion to refer bids to Village Engineer for Review
- 9. Motion to Close Bidding on The Million-Gallon Water Tank Painting Improvements at Pershing and Laramie
 - a. Open bids on hand
- 10. Motion to Refer Bids to Village Engineer for Review
- 11. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue
- 12. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation
- 13. Pass and Approve Ordinance2012-13, "An Ordinance Establishing Procedural Guidelines for Its Public Officials"
- 14. Pass and Approve Resolution 06-2012, "A Resolution to Limit Advertising Content In The Pace Bus Shelters"
- 15. Grant permission for a July 21, 2012 block party
- 16. Report from the President
- **17. Report from the Clerk**
- **18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports**
- 19. Reports from Department Heads
- 20. Audience Questions
- 21. Adjournment

Posted July 12, 2012

Fred L. Schimel Scott Zeedyk



Audrey McAdams Village Clerk July 3, 2012

State of Illinois County of Cook Village of Stickney

A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney was called to order by President Daniel A. O'Reilly on Tuesday, July 3, 2012 at 6:30 P.M. for the purpose of a Public Hearing in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: Trustees Morelli,Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel

The purpose of the Public Hearing was to present the "Proposed Annual General Appropriation for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 2012 and ending April 30, 2013.

The Clerk read the official notice of the public hearing as published in the *Suburban Life* Publication on Wednesday, June 20, 2012.

The Clerk read the summary of the "Proposed Annual Budget and Appropriations Ordinance 2012-12 for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 2012 and ending April 30, 2013.

Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka, made a statement explaining the process of preparing the Appropriations Budget the same way as it has been in past years. He sat down with the Village President, Clerk and all of the department heads to develop the budget. They discuss what the different needs the departments have for the Village. We are all open to any suggestions and recommendations. Budget worksheets were created to come up with the numbers we have. There are different numbers for salaries, benefits and whatever backup to solidify the numbers. All numbers are realistic. Mr. Kasnicka went on to explain that budget hearing has been published in the Life. There has to be a hearing on it. And, at tonight's meeting at 7:00 the board will consider passing the budget ordinance. Other than that, I feel that the village is holding its own and we feel that it is a real good budget.

President O'Reilly stated that for the fourth year in a row we held the line in the General Fund with a 0% (no) increase. We are operating at the same budget amounts since 2007. This is the first time in the last 20 years on record that the Village held the line on an increase for four years in a row, without cutting services. Each department head addressed their immediate needs and future needs. All needs were covered through the budget and grant applications. The

Page 2

Police Pension Fund has a .0% increase and the Bond & Interest Fund has a .45% increase. The overall effect is a .45% increase. This is less than 1%. President O'Reilly went on to explain that this was the cost of the re-issuance of the bonds.

None of the Trustee had comments.

There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion unanimously at 6:45 p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Audrey McAdams Village Clerk

Approved by me, this _____day of July, 2012.

Daniel A. O'Reilly, President

July 3, 2012

State of Illinois County of Cook Village of Stickney

The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, July 3, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Trustees absent: Horne and Schimel

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of the previous regular session on Tuesday, June 19, 2012.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to pass and approve Ordinance 2012-12, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and Appropriations for the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for Fiscal Year, Beginning May 1, 2012 and ending April 30, 2013.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Page 2

Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the bidding process for the million-gallon water tank painting improvements at Pershing and Laramie.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the Letter of Understanding Agreement between the State of Illinois Department of Transportation and the Village of Stickney for Sidewalk Improvements on Cicero Avenue from 35th Street to Pershing Road.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve Ordinance 2012-10, "An Ordinance Amending the Administration Ordinance as it pertains to conduct of Elected Officials, Appointed Officials and Employees."

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the letter of retirement/resignation from Fred L. Schimel as of July 1, 2012.

Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk Absent: Trustees Horne Nays: None President O'Reilly declared the motion carried.

Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly read the following:

Dated June 27, 2012; Addressed to President Mr. Daniel O'Reilly; Please be advised that effective July 1, 2012 I will be retiring from my position as Trustee in the Village of Stickney. It has been my honor and privilege to serve as Trustee for many years, and I thank the residents of the Village for their support. We came a long way together and many new ordinances and policies were put in place to benefit our Village. After 30 years of service to this community, the time has come to retire. I wish the best for everyone and thank you for allowing me the opportunity to serve the Village of Stickney.

Page 3

CLERKS REPORT: A letter of gratitude was read from Caitlyn Stoeckley of the Muscular Dystrophy Association to Fire Chief Meyer. She wanted to applaud the Stickney Fire Department on their efforts to "Fill the Boot". She gave praise to their superior's leadership and how well the men are motivated even after taking calls and facing the awful heat of the day. Their support means the world to them.

A reminder of the Stickney/Forest View Public Library 3rd Annual Block Party on July 14th was given to the audience.

TRUSTEES REPORTS:

Trustee Morelli reported on the June, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There were 151 calls as follows: 2 working fires (a brush fire and a car fire) 5 service related calls and 102 ambulance calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 2 motor vehicle accidents, 15 mutual automatic aid calls, 14 automatic trouble fire alarms, 1 hazardous condition, Total calls for 2012 was 606.

Trustee Walik asked people to check on their neighbors, friends and family in this heat. Consider taking them in or give them water.

Trustee White thanked Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares and his crew who were out on Sunday cleaning up after the storm. They did a really good job.

Trustee Zeedyk gave the Stickney Police Department report for the months of April and May.

April, 2012: The total number of calls for service: 1,628, Total number of E911 calls received: 417, Arrest by type: Traffic: 132, Village Ordinance Offences: 43, Warrants and Complaints: 13, Parking violations: 250, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 438, Total number of squad miles: 11,887, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,141, Average gas mileage/squad: 10.41805 mpg

May, 2012: The total number of calls for service: 1,896, Total number of E911 calls received: 468, Arrest by type: Traffic: 124, Village Ordinance Offences: 45, Warrants and Complaints: 13, Parking violations: 217, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 438, Total number of squad miles: 20,436, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,280, Average gas mileage/squad: 15.9656 mpg

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Fire Chief Larry Meyer was not at the meeting but President O'Reilly remarked on how he was at the firehouse on Monday evening during the power outage. He informed us that it was Deputy Fire Chief Dan Kuffell's crew that evacuated the convalescent home during the power outage by taking them to their other facility. President O'Reilly saw that there is a need to have some wiring done in the firehouse. Their generator is big enough to hold all the power that they draw but they didn't wire in the air conditioner. Here we ask the firemen to go out in this heat but we don't provide cooling for them upon their return to the firehouse to get ready for their next call. Deputy Fire Chief Dan Kuffell reported on the events of the previous day. An electrical wire went down and caught a house on fire when the wire came in contact with the metal of aluminum sided house. At the same time an electrical wire started a fire in a yard with a pool. During all of this, another incident took place when a woman swimming in her pool heard the crack of a wire breaking and hitting the ground. She got out of her pool and walked over to her fence. When she touched the fence, she was electrocuted. She was in full arrest. They revived her and took her to the hospital. As of this afternoon, she was sitting up and talking. He suggested people be alert. In addition, a recommendation was made that even young people need to stay hydrated during this excessive heat. He suggested that people stay inside. He recalled that over 600 people died during a previous heat wave.

Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa informed people that our newest probationary police officer, Ashley Sinkewich was sworn this morning. She is 23 years old and graduated last year from Western Illinois University with a Bachelors of Science Degree in Criminal Justice. She was applying at various locations for the last year. The Illinois State Police also was strongly interested in her and she chose us instead. She starts the police academy on July 9. Ashley is now the second woman on the force. Deputy Chief Figueroa then introduced Sean Poindexter to the audience. Sean graduated with Maria Guzman from the Suburban Law Enforcement Academy on June 22, 2012. While in the academy Sean received a prestigious award for fitness and leadership. Sean and Maria are welcome additions. He is currently in the 15-week training and evaluation program. Sean is working with his first Field Training Officer Corporal Cruz Ortiz. There are three different phases with three different officers. The first phase workload is 20%. It then advances to 30%. Then 30% to 50%. By the end of the 15 weeks he will be doing 100% of the workload. Sean will be rotated back to Corporal Ortiz in October when Sean will be observed for his final review.

Additional information was provided by Deputy Chief Figueroa about a training system that will be delivered next Tuesday. This is a training tool that is being made available to us via the Northeast Multi Regional Training Institute. This is a Meggitt XVT Training System. Trustee Walik and he went down to McCormick Place to test the devise last February at the International Association Chief of Police Expo. They tested out the fully interactive scenario based 20 x 20 foot screen with live handguns. The system will be available to us for two weeks for free because we are members of the Northeast Multi Regional Training Institute. Normally this system costs \$15,000 to \$20,000. The only requirement was that we have at least one of our employees trained on the unit. We actually have two, Sergeant Wiseman and Officer Lochridge who are range officers and went through the training last August. It took us eleven months to finally get this unit. All our full-time and auxiliary officers will go through the training. It is a valuable training tool.

Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares announced that we have our first adopt a flower garden at Haley Park. It isn't doing so well due to the heat and the older soil. It was adopted by Faith Community Church. He has been watering it every day. Next year we will try to do it better with new soil.

A lot of calls are coming in concerning the Nicor landscaping. The straw and seed will hold the water longer. If your grass doesn't make it to fall, Nicor will replace it. If you

are concerned about the cost of water, you can bring in last year's water bill for June or July and if this year's bill is \$50 more, they will reimburse you for that also. If you miss watering for just one day with the sod, you will lose it. He also addressed the newly planted trees. He asked that people water them. Supervisor Mares also addressed the recycling container that is on display in the lobby. It cost the village \$50 but the cost to a resident is \$25. There is a list available if you are interested.

Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the Village Hall will be closed on July 4, for Independence Day. All pickups will be postponed one day. Vehicle sticker sales now have a late fee. It was suggested that people get their stickers before they get a ticket. He provided us with the fact that 50% of the sticker money came in during the last week. It was very busy here.

Supervisor Mares injected that street sweeping will be on the normally assigned days.

There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk

Approved by me this day of

, 2012

Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President

CERTIFICATE ONLY

★► Balance Due Within 7 Business Days < ★

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE TO BIDDERS VILLAGE OF STICKNEY

TIME AND PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS: Sealed Proposals for the improvement described below will be received at the office of the Village Clerk, Village of Stickney, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois 60402, in Cook County, Illinois until <u>7:00 p.m. July 17,</u> <u>2012</u>. Proposals will be opened and read publicly at that time.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Name: Street Rehabilitation – Phase 6

Proposed Improvement: Hot-mix asphalt surface removal and paving; curb and gutter removal and replacement; pavement base reconstruction; frame and grate adjustments; pavement markings; parkway restoration; and all appurtenant construction

BIDDERS INSTRUCTIONS:

- 1. Plans and proposal forms will be available in the office of Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc., 825 Midway Drive, Willowbrook, Illinois 60527, 630/887-8640, for a non-refundable fee of \$100.00.
- 2. If prequalification is required, the 2 low bidders must file within 24 hours after the letting an "Affidavit of Availability" (Form BC 57), in triplicate, showing all uncompleted contracts awarded to them and all low bids pending award for Federal, State, County, Municipal and private work One copy shall be filed with the Awarding Authority and 2 copies with the IDOT District Office.
- All proposals must be accompanied by a proposal guaranty as provided in BLRS Special Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals contained in the "Supplemental Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions".
- 4. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to waive technicalities and to reject any or all proposals as provided in BLRS Special Provision for Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals contained in the "Supplemental Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions".

By Order of:

PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

By: Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk (s)



STICKNEY VILLAGE TREASURER



Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002236 Fiscal Year: 2013 Issue Date: 07/09/12 Warrant Total: \$45,775.80 Warrant Status: Agency Contract Invoice Voucher **Agency Amount** 492 - REVENUE AG390141 3AG390141 \$45,775.80

IOC Accounting Line Details						
Fund	Agency	Organization	Appropriation	Object	Amount	Appropriation Name
0189	492	27	44910055	4491	\$45,775.80	DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX

Payment Voucher Description				
Line	Text			
1	IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 07/06/2012			
2	MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX			
3	LIAB MO: APR. 2012 COLL MO: MAY. 2012 VCHR MO: JUL. 2012			
4	?'S PHONE: 217 785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV			
61	MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX			

Click here for assistance with this screen.

SALES TAX FOR APRIL, 2012 \$45,775.80



STICKNEY VILLAGE TREASURER OF



Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002695 07/03/12 Fiscal Year: 2013 Issue Date: Warrant Total: \$12,361.74 Warrant Status: Agency Contract Invoice Voucher **Agency Amount** 494 - TRANSPORTATION 2MT006131 \$12,361.74

IOC	Account	ing Line Det	ails			
Fund	Agency	Organization	Appropriation	Object	Amount	Appropriation Name
0414	494	90	44910000	4491	\$12,361.74	DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES

Agency	Contact	Information
217-782	-6496	

Click here for assistance with this screen.

MOTOR FUELTAX FOR JUNE, 2012 \$12,361.74

ORDINANCE NO. 2012-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY AMENDING SECTION 2-44 AND ADDING SECTIONS 2-48 AND 2-49.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to efficiently conduct its regular and special meetings; and

WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish procedural guidelines for its public officials to participate at Village meetings in order to ensure that meetings are conducted in an efficient and coherent manner; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article II., Division 1, of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended by the amendment of Section 2-44, and adding Sections 2-48 and 2-49, which will read as follows:

Sec. 2-44. Quorum.

A majority of the Trustees, or three (3) Trustees and the Village President, shall constitute a quorum to do business. <u>A smaller number may adjourn from time to time and may compel the attendance of absentees under penalties prescribed by the Board of Trustees.</u>

Sec. 2-48. Absentee Trustees.

Where a Trustee fails to attend any regular or special meeting at the time and place appointed, the Trustees in attendance may instruct the Village Clerk to send immediate notice to the absent Trustee, compelling him/her to appear forthwith at such meeting. Absent good cause for the Trustee's failure to appear at the meeting, the Board may censure the Trustee and/or fine the Trustee not more than \$1,000.00.

If the Trustee fails to attend four (4) or more regular or special meetings absent good cause, he or she may be considered guilty of omission of duty and/or misfeasance in the discharge of the duties of office and shall be reported to the appropriate state office for prosecution of misconduct.

Sec. 2-49. Abandonment of Office.

<u>A vacancy occurs in an office by a Trustee by reason of abandonment of office when a</u> <u>Trustee fails to attend four (4) regular or special meetings, absent good cause. The Board of</u> <u>Trustees shall determine if good cause is shown and whether a vacancy has occurred. If the Board</u> of Trustees determines that a vacancy exists, the office is deemed vacant as of the date of that determination for all purposes including appointments to fill the vacancy.

Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law.

Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in pamphlet form.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois this ______ day of ______, 2012.

AYES:	
NAYS:	
ABSENT:	
ABSTAIN:	
APPROVED by me this day of	, 2012
	President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois
ATTESTED, Filed in my office, and published in pamphlet form	
this day of	_, 2012.

Audrey McAdams Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois

RESOLUTION 06-2012

RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY TO LIMIT ADVERTISING CONTENT IN THE PACE BUS SHELTERS

WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the Illinois Constitution of 1970;

WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain a Village of family orientated advertising; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to establish guidelines that will be followed; and

WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney wishes to follow the Pace advertising guidelines that were established on December 8, 2010; and

WHEREAS, The guidelines for advertising for tobacco and/or alcohol beverage products is not permitted on the exterior or interior of Pace buses; and

WHEREAS, Advertising for alcohol beverages is permitted in shelters with the approval of Pace and the municipality in which the shelter is located; and

WHEREAS, The Pace bus shelters are located in the travel path of students coming and going to schools; and

WHEREAS, The Pace bus shelters are utilized by Village of Stickney youths traveling to and from.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney wishes to allow advertising material that is consistent with the Pace Advertisement Guidelines and will not permit advertising for alcohol beverage products.

The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this _____day of _____, 2012.

AYES:_____

NAYS:_____

ABSENT:

PRESENT:

APPROVED by me this _____ day of ____. 2012.

President Daniel A. O'Reilly Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois

ATTESTED, Filed in my office, and published in pamphlet form this _____day of _____, 2012

Audrey McAdams, Clerk Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois

Advertising Transit Shelter Agreement Addendum A

THIS ADDENDUM is made and entered into this ______ day of ______, 2012 by and between the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority, a unit of local government and municipal corporation created under the Regional Transportation Authority Act (hereinafter "Pace"); the Village of ______, a unit of local government and municipal corporation created under the laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter "Municipality"); and Titan Outdoor, a private corporation (hereinafter "Titan").

WHEREAS, Pace's Advertising Guidelines were amended, allowing the Municipality input into the content of the advertising installed in advertising shelters within its corporate limits,

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

Type of Advertising. Titan and Pace agrees that it will utilize the shelters only for advertising material that is consistent with the Pace Advertisement Guidelines. Per those Guidelines, Municipality _____ [does/does not] permit advertising for alcohol beverage products.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this agreement to be executed and made as of the date written first above.

MUNICIPALITY	Pace
Name:	Name:
Title:	
Date:	
Titan Name:	
Title:	
Date:	

PACE ADVERTISING GUIDELINES

- 1. The ad space owned by Pace, the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority, is offered for sale to create revenue for the agency. Pace or its designee may offer such space to advertisers. Pace restricts advertising content for such reasons as viewpoint neutrality, passenger safety, ridership maximization and revenue maximization.
- 2. All advertising must be truthful and be for a commercial purpose, not a non-commercial message. False, deceptive or misleading commercial advertising is not permitted. All advertising must comply with all applicable laws and regulations.
- 3. Advertising containing copy and/or art which is legally obscene or otherwise sexually explicit is not permitted. Copy and/or art which portrays violent acts or other graphic violence, including the depiction of bodies, body parts and fetuses which are in states of mutilation, dismemberment, disfigurement and/or decomposition, is not permitted.
- 4. Advertising for tobacco and/or alcohol beverage products is not permitted on the exterior or interior of Pace buses. Advertising for alcohol beverages is permitted in shelters with the approval of Pace and the municipality in which the shelter is located.
- 5. Any advertisement for alcoholic beverages must contain a message promoting responsible use of the product and may not contain images of persons under age 21 using the product.
- 6. If an advertisement contains a testimonial then, upon request, the sponsor shall provide to Pace documentation that the person making the testimonial has authorized its use in the advertisement. The sponsor must indemnify Pace against any legal action by any person quoted or referred to in any testimonial advertisement placed in the Pace system. Such indemnity shall be in a form and substance acceptable to Pace.
- 7. Advertisers shall avoid illustrations or references which encourage persons to refrain from using safety precautions normally used in any activity.
- 8. Commercial advertising offering premiums or gifts must not misstate their value.
- 9. Use of Pace graphics, explicit Pace representations or indirect references to Pace or its employees in advertising is subject to approval by Pace.
- 10. No implied or declared endorsement of any product or service by Pace is permitted.
- 11. Advertisement advocating or proposing transactions which would constitute unlawful discrimination, or which would be illegal for any other reason, are not permitted. Advertisements which are directed to inciting or producing imminent lawless or discriminatory action and which are likely to incite or produce such action are not permitted. Advertisements containing profanity, defamatory or inflammatory statements directed an any individual or group, including but not limited to statements based on a person' or people's race, color, sex, age, religion, disability, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, marital or parental status, military discharge status or source of income, are not permitted.
- 12. All advertisements of a political nature are to contain the statement: "Paid political advertisement. No Pace endorsement implied" in bold type of at least 84 points (1 inch) for exterior bus ads and 18 points (0.25 inches) for interior bus ads.
- 13. Prior to installation, the camera-ready artwork and copy must be submitted to the Pace Advertising Offeror for approval, based on these Guidelines. Any advertising which may violate the guidelines will be submitted to Pace by the Offeror for review and approval in accordance with these guidelines.
- 14. Pace reserves the right to reject or remove any advertising which it deems to not be in full compliance with these guidelines. Pace's Executive Director or his/her designee shall make the final determination as to whether such advertising meets these Guidelines.

Amended and adopted December 8, 2010

VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 6533 W. PERSHING RD. STICKNEY, IL. 60402-4018 708-749-4400 FAX 708-749-4451



BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION

LAR GARDSIN BSI ASTUNDO E SEPA 39 and Clinton JCKMAY, EV. **BLOCK INVOLVED: CONTACT PERSON / REQUESTOR:** NAME: Linda Gonzale? ADDRESS: 3940 S. CLIMFON AV. PHONE NUMBER: DATE OF EVENT: HOURS: STREETS / ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: She was Told She Close The aller WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR **ANNOUNCEMENTS ?** NO: YES: Kangel or Da IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: Gabriel NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M.